
Approved Code Changes 
(October 25, 2001 Commission Meeting) 

 
Proposed Changes are in Red Ink 

(due to Emergency Proclamation) 
 
Proposed New Code 
20.34 SEASON RESTRICTIONS ON STEVE N. WILSON/RAFT CREEK 
10-01  BOTTOMS WMA.  It shall be unlawful to hunt on the STEVE N. 

WILSON/RAFT CREEK BOTTOMS WMA for the 2001-2002 season. 
 PENALTY:  $100.00 to $1,000.00 
 
Proposed Change 
21.06 ARCHERY/CROSSBOW SEASON RESTRICTED ON CERTAIN  
10-01 WMAs.  It shall be unlawful to take or attempt to take deer with 

archery/crossbow tackle on the following WMAs other than as specified 
herein: 

 (A) October 1, 2001-January 31, 2002 within BIG LAKE WMA, DAVE 
DONALDSON/BLACK RIVER WMA, EARL BUSS/BAYOU 
DEVIEW, FELSENTHAL NWR, OVERFLOW NWR, POND 
CREEK NWR, ROBERT L. HANKINS/MUD CREEK RANCH 
WDA and ST. FRANCIS SUNKEN LANDS WMA, SHIREY 
BAY-RAINEY BRAKE WMA, W. E. BREWER/SCATTER 
CREEK WMA and WHITE RIVER NWR (North Unit). 

 (B) October 1-November 10, 2001 within GENE RUSH WMA. 
 (C) October 1-31, 2001 and February 1-28, 2002, within JOHNSON 

COUNTY, HORSEHEAD CREEK and CARBON CITY 
WATERFOWL REST AREAS on DARDANELLE WMA. 

 (D) October 1-31, 2001 within HENRY MOORE WATERFOWL REST 
AREA on SULPHUR RIVER WMA, RED SLOUGH WRA on 
BOIS D’ARC WMA. 

 (E) October 1-December 31, 2001 within WHITE RIVER NWR (South 
Unit). 

 (F) October 1-November 4, 2001 and November 10-December 9, 2001 
within RICK EVANS/GRANDVIEW PRAIRIE WMA.  Permit 
required for both hunts. 

 (G) Archery/Crossbow season closed on BREWER LAKE/CYPRESS 
CREEK WMA and WAPANOCCA NWR. 

 (H) November 1-December 31, 2001 within BIG LAKE NWR. 
 (I) October 1, 2001-February 28, 2002 within BALD KNOB, CACHE 

RIVER NWR, ST. FRANCIS FOREST WMA and STEVE N. 
WILSON/RAFT CREEK WMA. 

 (J) October 1-November 30, 2001 within HOLLA BEND NWR, 
WEDINGTON. 

 PENALTY:  $100.00 to $1,000.00. 
 
Proposed Change 
25.10 NON-RESIDENT WATERFOWL HUNTING PERMIT  
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05-01/10-01 REQUIREMENTS ON CERTAIN WMAS.  It shall be unlawful for non-
resident hunters to hunt waterfowl on BAYOU METO, BELL SLOUGH, 
BERYL ANTHONY/LOWER OUACHITA, BIG LAKE, BOIS D’ARC, 
CUT-OFF CREEK, DAGMAR, DAVE DONALDSON/BLACK RIVER, 
EARL BUSS/BAYOU DEVIEW, ED GORDON/POINT REMOVE, 
GALLA CREEK, HARRIS BRAKE, HENRY GRAY/HURRICANE 
LAKE, HOLLAND BOTTOMS, NIMROD, PETIT JEAN RIVER, REX 
HANCOCK/BLACK SWAMP, SEVEN DEVILS, ST. FRANCIS 
SUNKEN LANDS, SHIREY BAY/RAINEY BRAKE, STEVE N. 
WILSON/RAFT CREEK, SULPHUR RIVER, and TRUSTEN HOLDER 
WMAS without first obtaining a Non-resident Wildlife Management Area 
Waterfowl Hunting Permit for each area hunted by the non-resident hunter.  
This permit is in addition to hunting and/or guide license requirements as 
stated in Section 03.00 Licenses.  This permit must be in possession while 
hunting on these Wildlife Management Areas. 

 PENALTY:  $100.00 to $1,000.00 
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DEPARTMENT   ARKANSAS GAME & FISH COMMISSION    

DIVISION  Wildlife Management   ______   

PERSON COMPLETING THIS STATEMENT  Donny Harris_________   

TELEPHONE NO. ___501-223-6366_   FAX NO. 501-223-6452  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

 
 
To comply with Act 1104 of 1995, please complete the following 
Financial Impact Statement and file with the questionnaire and 
proposed rules. 
 
SHORT TITLE OF THIS RULE   Raft Creek/Steve N. Wilson WMA Closure 
 
1. Does this proposed, amended, or repealed rule or regulation 

have a financial impact? 
Yes:     No:   

 
2. If you believe that the development of a financial impact 

statement is so speculative as to be cost prohibited, 
please explain:  

 
 
3. If the purpose of this rule or regulation is to implement a 

federal rule or regulation, please give the incremental 
cost for implementing the regulation. 

 
   1999-2000 Fiscal Year 
 
General Revenue___________ 
Federal Funds_____________ 
Cash Funds________________ 
Special Revenue___________ 
Other_____________________ 
Total_____________________ 
 

   2000-01 Fiscal Year 
 
General Revenue___________ 
Federal Funds_____________ 
Cash Funds________________ 
Special Revenue___________ 
Other_____________________ 
Total_____________________ 
 

 
4. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to any 

party subject to the proposed, amended, or repealed rule or 
regulation? 

 
1999-2000 Fiscal Year   2000-01 Fiscal Year 
 
 
 

5. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to the 
agency to implement this regulation? 

 
1999-2000 Fiscal Year   2000-01 Fiscal Year 
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CURRENT REGULATIONS 
 
 
43.01 VESSEL OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

STATE WATERS.  It shall be unlawful to operate watercraft on state waters in 
violation of Chapter 101 Arkansas Code Annotated Sections 27-101-101 through 
27-101-312. 

 PENALTY:  As provided for in ACA 27-101-104. 
 
 
43.02 VESSEL OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL WATERS.  It shall be unlawful to operate watercraft on waters 
designated as Federally Controlled and waters under control of the United States 
Forest Service in violation of the provisions of 33 CFR 173, 174, and 175 and 46 
CFR 25 as adopted pursuant to ACA 27-101-107, 203 and 303. 

 PENALTY:  As provided for in ACA 27-101-104. 
 
 
 
 
 
DRAFT REGULATIONS 
 
 
43.01 VESSEL OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

STATE WATERS.  It shall be unlawful to operate any motorboat or vessel or 
manipulate any water skis, aquaplane, personal watercraft or similar device on 
waters of this state in violation of any provision of Arkansas Code Annotated 
Title 27, Chapter 101 “Watercraft” or Title 5, Chapter 76 “Operation of 
Motorboats While Intoxicated”. 

 PENALTY:  As provided for in ACA Title 27, Chap. 101 and Title 5, Chap. 76. 
 
 
43.02 VESSEL OPERATION AND EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL WATERS.  It shall be unlawful to operate any motorboat or vessel or 
manipulate any water skis, aquaplane, personal watercraft or similar device on 
waters designated by federal law as federally-controlled or under the jurisdiction 
of a department or agency of the United States Government in violation of any 
provision of Arkansas Code Annotated Title 27, Chapter 101 “Watercraft” or 
Title 5, Chapter 76 “Operation of Motorboats While Intoxicated”. 

 PENALTY:  As provided for in ACA Title 27, Chap. 101 and Title 5, Chap. 76. 
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